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Cc:
Bee:
Subject: R.12-03-014 (LTPP, Track 4): Vote Solar will not be amending its testimony and 

filing separate comments

To All Parties in R.12-03-014, LTPP, Track 4:

During the Oct. 22nd PHC, there was a discussion concerning the need for Vote Solar to serve 
amended testimony to remove responses to the ALJ’s questions, which would then become a 
separate filing. After subsequent discussion with SCE and with ALJ Gamson’s concurrence, 
Vote Solar’s testimony, served on Sept. 30, will not be amended and separate comments will 
not be filed.

Sincerely,

Ron Liebert

Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P.

Attorneys for The Vote Solar Initiative

Ronald Liebert
Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P. 
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95816 
(916) 447-2166
mailto:rl@eslawfirm.coni 
w w w.esl a wfi rm.com
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